
Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

 

Agenda  
Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Grand Marais Public Library  

Thursday, February 27, 2025 

 

Call to Order: 5:00 PM  

Location: Grand Marais Public Library  

  

A. Roll Call and Introduction of Visitors 

 

B. Approve Consent Agenda  

➢ Approve Agenda  

➢ Approve Minutes    

➢ Approve Payment of Bills   

 

D. Library Friends of Cook County: Liaison Report 

 

E. Library Director’s Report: Amanda St. John, Library Director 

 

F. Communications  

➢ ASHP receipt  

➢ SPMNF Fund Statement  

➢ MN Star Tribune news article: Libraries as valuable public resources  

 

G. Old Business 

➢ Director’s Review 

 

H. New Business 

➢ Computer quotes  

➢ Emergency Exit quotes  

 

 

The Grand Marais Public Library increases knowledge, inspires creativity, removes barriers, and builds 

community across Cook County.  

 



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

Minutes 
Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Grand Marais Public Library  

Thursday, January 23, 2025 

 

Garry called the meeting to order at: 5:00 PM  

Location: Grand Marais Public Library  

  

A. Roll Call and Introduction of Visitors 

Trustees Present: 

Michael Garry, President, Trustee 

Kevin LeVoir, Vice President, Trustee 

Dave Mills, Secretary, Trustee 

Nancy Giguere, Trustee 

Enno Limvere, Trustee 

Sue McCloughan, Trustee 

Sara McManus, Trustee (arrived 5:03) 

Amanda St John, Library Director 

Ryan Leng, Librarian 

 

B. Oath of Office / Nominations for Slate of Officers 

Garry led the trustees in a unison recital of the library board’s oath of office. 
Each trustee signed and submitted their conflict of interest forms. 
Nominations were made for slate of officers. 

 

The trustees voted unanimously for the slate of officers. 

➢ McManus as President 

➢ LeVoir as Vice President 

➢ Limvere as Secretary 

 

C. Approve Consent Agenda  

Approve Agenda  

Approve Minutes    

Approve Payment of Bills   

 

Garry moved to approve the consent agenda. Giguere seconded. Approved unanimously. 

 

D. Library Friends of Cook County: No report. 

 

E. Library Director’s Report:  

➢ 1/3rd more air source heat pumps were installed. The project will be completed January 27 - 28. 

➢ Clerk Evelyn Coffin curates engaging book displays that, in 2024, circulated over 500 materials. 

➢ Clerk Catherine Magi resigned. Applications for the position are being reviewed. 



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

➢ St. John introduced Ryan Leng as the new minute-taker at board meetings. Leng reported on 

upcoming programs.  

 

F. Communications: No discussion.  

 

G. Old Business 

Director’s Review  

➢ Trustees discussed three review tool drafts. Evaluation metrics, scoring methods, and how the 

Board’s review could align with the City’s process were considered. Trustees deliberated where 

the boundary is between an HR review and the board’s review of library performance because it 

affects whether the meeting is closed. 

➢ Garry relayed a message from City Administrator Mike Roth that the library board is an advisory 

board, even though on paper it says it is a governing board. Trustees discussed that the board 

seems to act as a hybrid or primarily advisory. 

➢ The board decided to reflect on the three drafts for the next meeting.  

 

H. New Business 

Safety Improvements Discussion 

➢ St. John presented on the public safety incidents that occurred in 2024 and how they reduced 

sense of safety among staff and patrons. She detailed feedback received from multiple agencies 

and discussed the different approaches and tools they suggested. St. John explained how the 

changes might impact user experience.   

➢ Trustees discussed that the emergency exit door provides another way out, cameras are useful 

after the fact of a crime, and that the bathrooms should be considered. The idea of controlled-

access doors were regarded as logistically difficult, cutting against the spirit of a small town 

public library, unless used for emergency lockdown. Trustees encouraged staff to pursue staff 

input in priority of expert standard procedures and to explore options rather than assess Cost 

versus Safety.  

➢ St. John stated that she will install security cameras outside the library, and install an emergency 

exit in the southwest corner of the building. Preservation of natural light was discussed 

regarding the exit. 

➢ Limvere moved to prioritize safety improvements over strategic planning. McCloughan 

seconded. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

McManus adjourned the meeting at 6:44 p.m. 

 

The Grand Marais Public Library increases knowledge, inspires creativity, removes barriers, and builds 

community across Cook County.  



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

Bills   
  

1/3/2024 Acct.# Description Category Expense Comments 

            

            

  211         

    Metro Sales  310  $          74.20  INV2669163 

    Vestis 310  $       138.51  #2630372136 

    Amazon 437  $          37.91  143N-HMGG-P7XC 

    Amazon 449  $       639.92  1KYR-63NV-K461 

    Ingram  435  $       519.21  #84055435 

    Como Oil 217  $       539.16  #1515678258 

            

            

            

            

            

  
211 
SUBTOTAL      $    1,948.91    

            

  215         

            

            

            

            

   $               -            

  
215 
SUBTOTAL      $                 -      

            

   $               -    TOTAL   $1,948.91   

            

            

 

 

 

 

 



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

1/22/2025 Acct.# Description Category Expense Comments 

  211         

    ALS  449  $                 -    
Automation costs paid for 
us by ALS are $7,500 

    Amazon Biz 200  $       109.88  1D1Y-33LH-GYYH 

    Buck's Hardware  200  $          20.64  #10528909 

    Petty Cash 322  $          43.80    

    City of Grand Marais  380  $                 -    Credit from rebate  

    Ingram  435  $       204.27  #86082125 

    Ingram  435  $       466.03  #85810400 

    Ingram  435  $       228.54  #86034464 

    Ingram  437  $          41.23  #86034464  

  SUBTOTAL      $    1,114.39    

            

  215         

    Ingram 447  $          53.19  #86082125  

    Big Lake  447  $          38.93  #D159 

    North House Folk School 447  $          25.00  #562 

    Amazon 447  $       172.98  1QJ7-96ND-4YY1 

    Amazon 447  $       112.39  1M7H-DFR6-TDHF 

    Amazon 449  $          79.99  1RCV-GN9H-V9YV 

    Amazon 449  $       117.58  1X19-34HH-MTHN  

    Sundew Tech  449  $       728.00  Billed 1/15/2025 

    Sundew Tech  449  $       930.00  Billed 12/30/24 

   $               -            

  SUBTOTAL      $    2,258.06    

            

            

   $               -    TOTAL   $3,372.45   

            

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Date Acct.# Description Category Expense Comments 

2/5/2024           

  211         

    Amazon Biz 200  $        63.48  1NPG-HHW3-C6TD 

    Amazon Biz 200  $        71.87  1G7C-79X3-3K4V 

    Metro Sales 310  $      140.90  INV2694094 

    Vestis  310  $      168.36  #2630382442 

    Ingram 435  $      239.88  #86373504 

    Ingram 435  $      201.63  #86437524 

    Ingram 435  $      480.94  #86286488 

    MN Star Trib 437  $      132.11  Invoice date 01/19/25 

  0         

  211 SUBTOTAL      $   1,499.17    

            

  215         

    Ingram 447  $        27.38  #86437524  

    Ingram 447  $        16.80  #86286488 

            

            

        

   $                        -            

  215 SUBTOTAL      $        44.18    

            

            

   $                        -    TOTAL   $1,543.35   

            

 
      

      
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Date Acct.# Description Category Expense Comments 

            

2/18/2025           

  211         

            

  VISA         

    Demco 200  $        75.60  #7601732 

    Arrowhead Broadband 321  $      203.67  Billed 2/5/25 

    City of GM Utilities 380  $               -    ASHP Rebate applied 

    Ingram 435  $      232.98  #86658930 

    Ingram 435  $      457.36  #86568909 

            

            

            

            

            

            

  0         

  211 SUBTOTAL      $      969.61    

            

  215         

    Nordic Electric 220  $   1,172.58  #18929 

    Arrowhead Lib Sys. 447 19.54 #00015253 

    Sundew Tech 449 243.96 Billed 2/14/25 

    Twin Ports Custom Clim. 
45508-
580  $37,000.00  #55100 

   $                        -            

  215 SUBTOTAL      $38,436.08    

            

            

   $                        -    TOTAL   $39,405.69   

            

 

 

















Invoice

Date 2/6/2025

Invoice # 55100

Bill To
Grand Marais Library
104 2nd Ave W
Grand Marais, MN 55604

Twin Ports Custom Climate
1328 Oakes Ave
Superior, WI 54880

S.O.     # 69605

Terms 50% Down / 50...

Due Date

2/6/2025

Rep

IOS

Service RequestLocation

 Total

 Balance Due

 Subtotal

 Sales Tax (6.875%)

 Payments/Credits

Serving All Your Commercial / Residential HVAC &
Refrigeration Needs

WWW.TWINPORTSCUSTOMCLIMATE.COM

Please add 4% Surcharge for All Credit Card Payments

A collection fee of 35% is Added to Balances Over 90 Days

Late Fees of 1.5% Will Be Applied to All Past Due Accounts or The Maximum
Amount Allowed by State Law.

From Our Family to Yours - We Truly Appreciate Your Business!

Office 715-392-8333

DescriptionItem Qty Amount

Installation of Ductless A/C - Heat Pump Systems - Mitsubishi - Maximum capacity 2.5 ton -
Three Indoor units, One Outdoor unit - System is operational down to -13 degrees. (Qty of 2
Systems)

Hyper Heat Unit Cold Climate 

- 3 zone system with one outdoor unit - Model # MXZ-3C30NAHZ4-U1
- 12000 BTU max Unit for Zone 1. 
- 12000 BTU max Unit for Zone 2. 
- 12000 BTU max Unit for Zone 3. 
Model number indoor - MSZ-GS12NA-U1.
- Outdoor unit to be set on pad and stand or wall bracket
- 7 Year Compressor and 5 Year Parts Warranty by Registration with Manufacturer.
                * Excluding Remote Control (1 year Warranty)
- All refrigeration piping specialties as required.
- All local sales taxes are included.
- Inspection fees included, if applicable. 

Existing refrigerant lines have been confirmed to be installed inside the wall. We will utilize
an RX11 flush kit.

AC Install 1 39,200.00

Please Provide Tax Exemption if Applicable

Page 1



Invoice

Date 2/6/2025

Invoice # 55100

Bill To
Grand Marais Library
104 2nd Ave W
Grand Marais, MN 55604

Twin Ports Custom Climate
1328 Oakes Ave
Superior, WI 54880

S.O.     # 69605

Terms 50% Down / 50...

Due Date

2/6/2025

Rep

IOS

Service RequestLocation

 Total

 Balance Due

 Subtotal

 Sales Tax (6.875%)

 Payments/Credits

Serving All Your Commercial / Residential HVAC &
Refrigeration Needs

WWW.TWINPORTSCUSTOMCLIMATE.COM

Please add 4% Surcharge for All Credit Card Payments

A collection fee of 35% is Added to Balances Over 90 Days

Late Fees of 1.5% Will Be Applied to All Past Due Accounts or The Maximum
Amount Allowed by State Law.

From Our Family to Yours - We Truly Appreciate Your Business!

Office 715-392-8333

DescriptionItem Qty Amount

Discount  - This quote is to replace one of the two remaining tri--zone systems.  Additional
discount can be applied, if both remaining tri--- zone systems are being replaced at the same
time.

Discount -2,200.00

Additional rebates through Grand Marais Public Utilities maybe available.

1/6 - Completed as quoted (1st portion). 
Erik & Justin

1/27 - Completed as quoted (2nd portion).
Erik & Justin

Page 2

$37,000.00

$37,000.00

$37,000.00

$0.00

$0.00



Enclosed are the statements for the following fund(s):

Fund Name Legacy Fund #Fund #

The Grand Marais Public Library Endowment Fund 5330182315

Thank you for choosing the Saint Paul & Minnesota Foundation for your philanthropic goals.

To access your fund online, please visit the DonorView website at https://spmf.iphiview.com/spmf.

Amanda St John
104 2nd Avenue West
PO Box 280
Grand Marais, MN 55604

Fund Statement

651.224.5463 | philanthropy@spmcf.org

Saint Paul, MN 55101

101 Fifth Street East, Suite 2400 

December 1, 2024 - December 31, 2024

Prepared on: January 31, 2025

Page 1 of 4



The Grand Marais Public Library Endowment Fund | 182315 | 5330

Investment Holdings and Performance

Asset Detail $ (Annualized)%

YTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year

6 7 8

$46,039.80 100.00SPMF Multi-Asset Endowment
Portfolio

Total $46,039.80

Uncommitted Balance
5

Fund Activity Summary

$46,497.46

$250.00

($800.63)

Beginning Balance (December 1, 2024)

Contributions

Grants

Investments

Administrative Fees

Contributions

Realized & Unrealized Gain (Loss)

Administrative Fees

Interest & Dividends $92.97

Grants Returned

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

1

2

3

$46,039.80

$0.00

$46,039.80

$0.00

$0.00

Other Income (Expense)

Other Income

Other (Expense) 

Ending Balance (December 31, 2024)

Approved Grants to be Paid at a Future Date 

4

Grants Paid

For questions about this statement, please contact:
Mariah Brook 651-325-4269 mariah.brook@spmcf.org

Contributions

Date Donor Description Amount

12/23/2024 Ogle, Kathleen M Cash $250.00

Total $250.00

Page 2 of 4The Grand Marais Public Library Endowment Fund



Available to Grant

Amount Available to Grant Carried Over from Previous Year $0.00

Available to Grant Calculated for Current Year

Administrative Fees

Grants (Paid) Returned in Current Year ($1,410.21)

Amount Available to Grant as of December 31, 2024

Grants Scheduled to Be Paid in the Current Year

Pending Amount Available to Grant as of December 31, 2024

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,719.77

($309.56)

Page 3 of 4The Grand Marais Public Library Endowment Fund



Fund Statement Terms

Please note: some definitions outlined below may not be applicable for your Fund.

Grants returned is when a grant payment is returned to the Foundation and added back to a fund. Grants
may be returned for a variety of reasons (e.g. the organization is unable to accept the funds or use the funds
for the specified purpose).

1.

Realized & unrealized gain (loss) may include gains or losses from the sale of assets in the investment
portfolio(s) in which your fund is invested; gains or losses from a stock or mutual fund gift between the time it
was received in our account and when it was sold; changes in the market value associated with the
investment holdings in the investment portfolio(s) in which your fund is invested. These gains or losses are
net of investment management expenses in the investment portfolio(s) in which your fund is invested.
Investment expenses are the costs for related staff time, investment consultants, investment  software, and
taxes. Investment expenses are assessed monthly.

2.

Administrative fees are assessed to cover the expenses of managing and maintaining funds and related staff
time. Administrative fees allow the Saint Paul & Minnesota Foundation to continue our work in inspiring
generosity, investing in community-led solutions, and advancing equity. For nonpermanent funds,
administrative fees are assessed quarterly in the month after the previous quarter for most funds. For
permanent funds, administrative fees are assessed annually in the first quarter of the year.

3.

Other income (expense) is where accounts receivable and other credits or expenses are listed (e.g. Program
Related Investment (PRI) interest, investment transfers).

4.

Uncommitted balance is the total of fund assets less any grants scheduled.5.

Investment holdings are the different investment portfolios or accounts in which a fund may have assets. The
holdings percentages may differ from selected investment allocations due to the nature and timing of
investments and assets moving into and out of a fund. Visit the DonorView website to see or change
investment allocations, if applicable.

6.

Investment performance is the overall performance for the investment portfolio(s) in which your fund is
invested. Performance detail is shown in the quarterly statement.

7.

Cash balances are short-term in nature and do not include money market investments. A positive cash
amount is the result of a gift waiting to be invested in the fund's selected investment portfolio(s). A negative
cash amount is a grant and/or fee that was paid during the month and will be moved out of the fund's
investment portfolio(s). Cash transactions occur on the 1st business day of the month. This may not be
applicable in a statement if there is no such activity in the fund during the statement timeframe.

8.

Page 4 of 4



BUSINESS

The library isn’t just for books. How to maximize your membership
Minnesota’s 141 public libraries are a valuable and free public resource for so much more than just physical media, including meeting
rooms and online education.

For the Minnesota Star Tribune

JANUARY 27, 2025 AT 6:01AM

Illustration by Kim Maxwell Vu, The Minnesota Star Tribune (Kim Maxwell Vu )

ADVERTISEMENT

For many adults, interaction with a library ended sometime around when their education did.

By Hussein Abulamzi

Subscribe

1/30/25, 4:14 PM The library isn’t just for books. How to maximize your membership

https://www.startribune.com/library-public-membership-save-money-value-meeting-art-free-education/601212090 1/10

https://www.startribune.com/business
https://www.startribune.com/
https://www.startribune.com/subscribe


These institutions can carry with them both fond memories of picking out colorful picture books as a kid and stressful recollections of

late-night studying sessions before a college final.

But those who aren’t regular visitors at any of Minnesota’s 141 public libraries are missing out on a valuable and free public resource for

so much more than just physical media.

The Hennepin County Public Library system welcomed four million visitors in 2024 alone, according to Scott Duimstra, library director.

Many already know how a library membership can save money by checking out books instead of buying them. But there are even more

creative ways, ranging from rent-free meeting spaces to free online courses that would cost hundreds of dollars otherwise.

Here are six ways to maximize the value of your library card:

Meet up

The second floor of the Ramsey County Library in Roseville houses a large computer hub, the corners of it opening into cozy study

rooms fitting up to four people. Any patron is welcome to use an unoccupied room for four hours, which comes with the library’s free

Wi-Fi.

The library can fit bigger groups as well, at no cost, but those larger rooms require a reservation. Community Program Rooms can fit

anywhere from 10 to 120 people, and they are available at most of the Ramsey County Library’s locations.

Public library meeting spaces offer a middle ground between staying at home for remote work and going to cafes or coworking spaces.

According to Owl Lab, coworking spaces can range from day passes at $20 to a private office space at $350 per month.

“[The public library] is a space where you can come as you are, and you don’t have to spend money to be there,” said Lauren Howard, a

Ramsey County librarian. “… It’s great to put those differences aside and utilize something we can use together. … There’s something for

everyone there.”

1/30/25, 4:14 PM The library isn’t just for books. How to maximize your membership

https://www.startribune.com/library-public-membership-save-money-value-meeting-art-free-education/601212090 2/10

https://www.rclreads.org/meeting-rooms/
https://resources.owllabs.com/blog/coworking-spaces-twin-cities#:~:text=Average%20Cost%20of%20Coworking%20Space%20in%20Minneapolis&text=Reserving%20a%20private%20office%20at,800%20a%20month%20per%20person.


Laurel Christophersen and Brian Kokesch collaborate at the puzzle table at the Westonka library in Westonka, Minn., in January. (Richard Tsong-Taatarii/The Minnesota Star Tribune)

SmART passes

You don’t have to even go to the library to save money, though. If you have a library card, which you can request for free online or in

person, you could save a lot of money on art, concert and theater admission in the Twin Cities metro through smART passes.

The Metropolitan Library Service Agency (MELSA), which connects the eight library systems in the Twin Cities, runs the smART

program. The program allows metro-area residents more accessibility to art shows by giving them two free passes. Members of the

Anoka, Carver, Dakota, Hennepin, Ramsey, St. Paul, Scott and Washington County Libraries are eligible for those passes.

Simply go to the program’s website and put in your library card information to receive tickets to events at the partnering institutions. A

smART pass to a Park Square Theatre show can save you $25 to $60, for example. Other program partners include Bloomington

Symphony Orchestra, Children’s Theatre Company and First Avenue.

“In the summer of 2024, 16,528 [Ramsey County Library patrons] used the smART pass. … Two free tickets help families decrease cost,

or you can bring a friend,” Duimstra said. “It’s been highly successful feedback we have received. SmART pass is not only a way to save

money but a way to think differently of your library card.”

Online education

Udemy, an online service accessible for free to Ramsey County Library patrons, offers more than 6,000 online courses in multiple

languages.

1/30/25, 4:14 PM The library isn’t just for books. How to maximize your membership

https://www.startribune.com/library-public-membership-save-money-value-meeting-art-free-education/601212090 3/10

https://www.hclib.org/en/about/library-cards
https://smartpass.melsa.org/
https://link.gale.com/apps/UDEMY


Using her library card, Howard, the Ramsey County librarian, said she relies on Udemy to complement her ongoing postgraduate

education. Taking the classes that way translates to saving hundreds of dollars on college credit hours. Without a library card, for

example, a Udemy Python programming masterclass can cost as much as $199.99.

Additionally, most public libraries have access to Libby. Libby is a free app anyone can download to access digital content through their

public library, like e-books, audiobooks and magazines, for example. You have to do little else than entering your library card

information to begin using the service.

Patrons can check out items for seven, 14 or 21 days or place a hold on already checked-out items, just like how they would at the library.

The service is especially useful when traveling because it allows for light packing and is still available while overseas.

The public library might also have access to several research databases, which range from ArchiveGrid to CustomGuide. According to its

webpage, ArchiveGrid is a database housing more than seven million “records describing archival materials, bringing together

information about historical documents, personal papers, family histories and more.” Alternatively, there are databases like

CustomGuide, which collects “interactive, guided tutorials, including computer basics and operating systems and software from

Microsoft and Mac.”

Browse the public library’s web page on databases or stop by the information desk to find out which ones might help you.

Kathy Defor checks out books after hours at Elko New Market Library in Elko New Market, Minn., last January. (Carlos Gonzalez/The Minnesota Star Tribune)

Find a group

Libraries have long served as a public service, meaning part of their mission is to be a community connection.

1/30/25, 4:14 PM The library isn’t just for books. How to maximize your membership

https://www.startribune.com/library-public-membership-save-money-value-meeting-art-free-education/601212090 4/10

https://libbyapp.com/
https://www.oclc.org/research/areas/research-collections/archivegrid.html
https://www.customguide.com/


You can make those relationships in many ways, from attending a staff reading of a short story to signing up for a computer tutoring

session to joining a knitting club.

Simply go to your public library’s events tab and browse their calendar for what’s upcoming, which you can segment by date, age group,

type, library location and language. You can always stop by in person and ask a librarian, too.

Events could range from family-inclusive storytelling to sessions partnering with Goodwill-Easter Seals to help patrons with their

résumés and job searches. While sites like Indeed.com or LinkedIn offer job search and résumé help for free, by attending educational

group sessions, you’ll also have access to job search professionals that partnering nonprofits bring to help.

Twin brothers Camden Weston, left, and Coffey Weston, 5, right, sifted through books at the Ramsey County Library before story time in Roseville, Minn., in January 2020. (Elizabeth

Flores/The Minnesota Star Tribune)

For the kids

Public libraries can serve as a great resource for your children.

The Hennepin County Library’s Let’s Read initiative offers one-on-one tutoring for kindergarten through fifth-grade students who do not

read at their grade level. According to Duimstra, the child would start with a reading assessment to gauge how far behind they are in

1/30/25, 4:14 PM The library isn’t just for books. How to maximize your membership

https://www.startribune.com/library-public-membership-save-money-value-meeting-art-free-education/601212090 5/10

https://www.hclib.org/en/programs/homework-help/lets-read-tutors
https://www.hclib.org/en/programs/homework-help/lets-read-tutors


terms of reading level before starting with a tutor who tends to all their needs.

The initiative comes at no cost to the parents and is available at locations including Brookdale, Brooklyn Park, Franklin, Hosmer, North

Regional, Oxboro, Pierre Bottineau and Rockford Road. Hiring a private tutor could cost upward of $50 an hour.

The Hennepin County Library also hosts events that cater to children younger than preschool age. They aim to enhance the children’s

language acquisition by focusing on the pillars of literacy, which include reading, writing, talking, singing and playing.

At its heart, the public library is a hub of needed resources for its communities. There are certainly more ways you can save money

through your public library, and the best way to find out is to talk to staff.

“You might come in for one thing,” Duimstra said, “and not be aware of all the other services we offer, too.”

Hussein Abulamzi is a freelance writer based in St. Paul. His email is husseinabulamzi@gmail.com.

Share Comment

ABOUT THE WRITER

Hussein Abulamzi

More from Business See More

RETAIL

Twin Cities activists rally crowd at Target HQ to boycott retailer after DEI rollback

1/30/25, 4:14 PM The library isn’t just for books. How to maximize your membership

https://www.startribune.com/library-public-membership-save-money-value-meeting-art-free-education/601212090 6/10

mailto:husseinabulamzi@gmail.com
https://www.startribune.com/business
https://www.startribune.com/business/retail
https://www.startribune.com/target-dei-diversity-equity-inclusion-boycott-end-stop-rollback-retail/601214094


Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

Library Director’s Report: February 2025 
Prepared by: Amanda St John, Library Director 
 
 

Building:  • The Air Source Heat Pumps are now installed and operational. The 

library was registering 70°F or higher with the propane set to 67°F 

and the ASHPs set to 68°F. I will be experimenting with settings to 

find an overall “comfortable” experience that leverages the electric 

heat. Three issues arose with the outdoor units: 1) They are creating 

ice dams and slicks that require regular attention, 2) One outdoor 

unit required electrical work to protect exposed wires, 3) It is strongly 

recommended that the unit nearest the front door have a roof 

installed to protect it from snow fall.  

 

• Some electrical work was needed. We had complaints device 

chargers were falling out of the outlets suggesting the units were 

worn. Our electrician confirmed our units are commercial grade with 

tight connections. I also installed an electrical outlet and data ports in 

the staff room to accommodate the way we are using it while safety 

improvements continue. 

 

Programs:  • Ryan and I committed Grand Marais Public Library to participation in 

a region-wide community read program that would take place later 

this year and leading into 2026 if the competitive grant is awarded. It 

will center on the book “I Cheerfully Refuse” by Leif Enger.  

 

    

  

  

 



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

1 
 

 

Memo 
 
TO:   Library Board of Trustees 
FROM:  Amanda St. John, Library Director 
DATE:   February 15, 2025 
SUBJECT:  Director’s review   
 

 
At the January 2025 Board meeting, Trustees discussed three review tools. There was 
expressed interest in using a format and scoring rubric that would be helpful to the City and its 
consultant. Others wanted time before the February meeting to more carefully consider the 
director’s review tool as compared to an organizational one.  
 
Trustees also wanted time to advise the director which metrics from the director’s review tools 
they wanted adapted to the organizational one. Comments were accepted through February 
18, 2025. Comments provided combined strengths from each of the review tools—the 
specificity of the director’s reviews with the format of the organizational tool.  
 
In this month’s packet, you are receiving a refreshed review tool and what that same content 
looks like using the format and scoring rubric supplied by the City’s HR Consultant.  
 
  



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

2 
 

Trustees’ Annual Evaluation of Library Performance 

The Grand Marais Public Library increases knowledge, inspires creativity, removes barriers, and builds 

community across Cook County. We help patrons of all ages and backgrounds explore, learn, create, and 

connect while supporting literacy and a lifelong love of learning. 

 

This evaluation seeks to assess how well we are fulfilling this mission and how effectively we are 

executing our strategic plan. The results will spark dialogue between Trustees and the Library Director, 

and will help clarify expectations about library goals and performance. 

 

A summary of findings will be delivered to the City Administrator to inform the annual review of the 

Library Director. 

 

Rating Scale for questions 1 through 4: 

 

• 1 - Exceeds expectations   

• 2 - Meets expectations  

• 3 - More is expected  

• 4-  Performance not demonstrated 
 

 

1. Strategic Goals and Priorities.  

• Do the current strategic goals adequately reflect the needs of the library and the community it 
serves? 

 

Response: 

Satisfaction with strategic goals and priorities. (1-4 scale): ____ 

 

 

Comments: 

 

 



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

3 
 

 

2. Goal Implementation 

• What is your assessment of the library’s progress in achieving its current strategic goals? 
  

Response: 

Satisfaction with goal implementation. (1-4 scale): ____ 

 

Comments: 

 

3. Budget Effectiveness. Are financial resources allocated responsibly and effectively to achieve 

the library’s objectives?  In particular, please consider these major spending categories: 

 

Collection and Technology 

• Is the library collection up-to-date and appealing to patrons? 

• Does the library make effective use of technology for its own operations?  

• Does the library meet the community’s technology needs?  
 

Building and Grounds 

• Are the building and grounds generally well maintained? 
 

Programming 

• Does the library offer appealing programs for all ages on a wide variety of topics? 
 

Response:  

Satisfaction with budget effectiveness. (1-4 scale): ____ 

 

Comments: 

 

 

 



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

4 
 

4. Marketing & Publicity. How well does the library keep the public informed about library 

functions, events, and activities? Please consider: 

• Use of local media (WTIP, newspapers, Boreal, etc.). 

• Use of library website.  
  

Response: 

Satisfaction with marketing and publicity. (1-4 scale): ____ 

 

Comments: 

 

 

 

5. Successes:  What specific aspects of the library’s work align with our mission to foster creativity, 

learning, and connection? 

 

 

 

 

6. Opportunities for improvement:  

• Identify where the library is not meeting the needs of its patrons, is missing key opportunities, 
or is straying from its strategic priorities. 

 

 

 

 

• For each area of concern, please describe the issue, its impact, and what success would look like 
in this area. 

 

 

  



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

5 
 

                   Trustee’s Review of Library Performance 

 

 

Instructions: Utilizing current strategic plan and your own observations of the library’s performance, 
place an “X” in the column under the category that best describes this department’s performance in the 
following areas of responsibility during 2025. Please add written or typed comments for each category. 
Note especially any strengths, weaknesses, and opportunities for improvement. 
 

Strategic Goals and Priorities  Exceeds 

Expectations 

Meets 

Expectations 

More is 

Expected 

Performance 

Not 

Demonstrated  

Evaluator has 

no basis for 

judgment 

• The library maintains strategic 
goals that adequately reflect 
the needs of the library and the 
communities it serves 
 

 

 

            

 

   

• Is continually progressing in the 
achievement of the current 
strategic goals 
 

    

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget Effectiveness  Exceeds 

Expectations 

Meets 

Expectations 

More is 

Expected 

Performance 

Not 

Demonstrated  

Evaluator has 

no basis for 

judgment 

• Responsibly and effectively 
allocates financial resources to 
achieve the strategic goals  

 

 

            

 

   

Department: Library         Date: 



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

6 
 

 

• Maintains a collection that is 
up-to-date and appealing to 
patrons 

 

     

• Makes effective use of 
technology for its own 
operations 

 

     

• Meets the community’s 
technology needs 

     

• Maintains the building and 
grounds 

     

• Offers appealing programs for 
all ages on a wide variety of 
topics 

     

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Marketing & Publicity  Exceeds 

Expectations 
Meets 

Expectations 
More is 

Expected 
Performance 

Not 

Demonstrated  

Evaluator has 

no basis for 

judgment 

• Keeps the public informed 
about library functions, events, 
and activities  
 

     



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

7 
 

• Use of local media (WTIP, 
newspapers, Boreal)  
 

     

• Use of social media and web 
platforms (Library website, 
Facebook, Instagram, etc.)  
 

     

Comments: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Successes:  

1. What specific aspects of the library’s work align with our mission to foster creativity, learning and connection?   
 

 

 

 

2. Significant accomplishments this year:  
 

 

 

 

Opportunities for improvement:  

1. Where does the library not meet the needs of its patrons, miss key opportunities, or stray from its strategic 
priorities? 

 



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

8 
 

 

 

 

 

2. For each area of concern, describe the issue, its impact, and what success would look like in this area?  
 

 

 

 

 

 

Overall Performance  

(Select One Description) 

 

 

 

Exceeds 

Expectations 

Meets 

Expectations 

More is 

Expected 

Performance Not 

Demonstrated  

What overall goals would you recommend for 2026?  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



1 
 

Computer Quotes 

Quote 1: CDW-G  

CDW-G is an online technology retailer for businesses with discounts applied for educational 

and government organizations like our library.   

 

Dell Optiplex 7420 Plus All in One 

 Specs: Core i7, 16 GB Ram and 512 GB SSD.  

 Each:  $1667.35 

 QTY 8:  $13,338.80 

 

 

Dell OptiPlex 7020 Plus – micro  

The micro --  

Specs:  Core i7, 16 GM Ram, 512 GB SSD 

Each:  $1,315.02  

Qty 8: $10,520.16 

 

Monitor  

Specs:  Dell P2425 H – 24”  

Each:  $182.39 

Qty 8:  $1,459.12 

 

Monitor mount  

Specs:  Dell Micro Stand MFS22 

Each:  $108.29  

Qty 8:  $866.32 

 

Webcam (qty 4)  

Specs:  VisionTek VTWC20 Webam, fixed focus 

Each:  $37.99 

Qty 4:  $151.96 

 

Soundbar  

Specs:  SB521A for monitor 

Each:  $42.74 

Qty 1:  $42.74 

 

Total:  $13,040.30 



2 
 

 

Quote 2: Amazon Business  
 

A more current version of the machines we already have could be something like this. 

HP EliteOne 840 G9 all-in-one 

Specs:  i7, 32GB Ram, 512 GB SSD, 23.8” monitor  

Each:  $1,774.38 

QTY 8: $14,195.04 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

Quote 3: Sundew Technology 

 

Sundew Technology is a local company helping us with implementation of the computer 

replacement plan. Please see the estimates on the following pages. 

  



Estimate Date 1/31/2025

Work Requested By

GM Library

Terms

Net 15

We appreciate doing business with you and keeping it local. Total Estimate

Jeremy Ridlbauer
POB 1057 / 425 W Hwy 61 STE C Grand Marais MN 55604-1057
218-370-0733 sundew@boreal.org http://www.sundewtech.net

Sundew Technical Services, LLC

1.5% monthly charge for invoices not paid within 15 days. A 25% restocking fee will be charged for opened and
unopened returns on all items. A standard hourly rate retesting fee may also be charged for suspect returned
items. Estimates are only good for 7 days.

Description Quantity Price ExtendedType

dell Optiplex micro with i-7 processor, 16gb ram and 500gb ssd 8 1,104.99 8,839.92Equipment
dell pro 24" monitor P2425H 8 185.99 1,487.92Equipment
monitor mount for dell Optiplex micro mfs22 8 114.99 919.92Equipment
webcam XPCAM 4 20.99 83.96Equipment
dell under monitor Soundbar SB521A 1 45.99 45.99Equipment

$11,377.71



Grand Marais Public Library 
104 2nd Avenue West | PO Box 280 
Grand Marais, MN 55604-0280 
Grandmaraislibrary.org | 218.387.1140 
 
 

 

Memo 
 
TO:   Library Board of Trustees 
FROM:  Amanda St. John, Library Director 
DATE:   February 21, 2025 
SUBJECT:  Emergency Exit Quotes     
 

 
We received two declines for this job and one proposal. I asked for a modification to the 
proposal, which I expect to be ready for discussion at the February board meeting.  


